From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
o: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Hagiwara, Rosemary" <rosemary.hagiwara@vancouver.ca>
"Leckovic, Katrina" <Katrina.Leckovic@vancouver.ca>
Date: 11/13/2018 11:51:31 AM

Subject:  follow-up on additional funding requested for the election

Greetings Mayor and Council,

As requested at today’s Council meeting by Councillor De Genova, below is the council report detailing the
breakdown on additional funding requested to support randomized ballot name order.

https://council.vancouver.ca/20180606/documents/cfsc4.pdf

As mentioned at the meeting, staff will be coming back in the spring with a detailed report on the 2018
general local election.

Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BCV5Y 1V4

604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston
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